
From: Engage HCA FOR:EX <EngageHCA@gov.bc.ca>  
Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2024 4:08 PM 
Subject: HCATP Phase 2 What We Heard Report  
 

 
Greetings, 
 
Thank you for participating in the Fall 2023 Heritage Conservation Act Transformation Project (HCATP) 
Engagement Sessions. We are grateful for the interest and feedback on the policy proposals. Outcomes 
from Phase 2 engagement with First Nations and stakeholders are outlined in a What We Heard Report 
available on the Archaeology Branch website. To review the report, click on this link: HCATP Phase 2 
What We Heard Report 
 
Feedback indicated that the proposed changes are in the right areas of focus, but there is opportunity to 
build out these proposals further. Given this feedback, rather than introduce a near-term package of 
legislative amendments this mandate, the HCATP will instead work towards the development of a more 
comprehensive package for future legislative sessions. 
 
Updates will continue to be posted on the Archaeology Branch Website: 
https://www2.gov.bc.ca/gov/content/industry/natural-resource-use/archaeology/hca-transformation-
project  
 
We are grateful for your continued interest in this project. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 

HCA Transformation Project Team 
Ministry of Forests  
Email: EngageHCA@gov.bc.ca 
Project Website: HCATP Webpage 

 
Collection Notice  
Your personal information is collected under section 26(c) and (e) of the Freedom of Information and 
Protection of Privacy Act for the purposes of contacting you and collecting information for the Heritage 
Conservation Act Transformation Project (HCATP). If you have any questions about the collection of your 
information, please contact HCATP Team Staff at EngageHCA@gov.bc.ca. 
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